
-----Original Message----- 
From: Craig and Lyn  
Sent: Wednesday, 16 November 2022 8:12 AM 
To: Lisa Miscamble <Lisa.Miscamble@wsc.nsw.gov.au> 
Cc: Administrator Office <AdministratorOffice@wsc.nsw.gov.au>;  

 
Subject: Request for Deferment of Council Meeting Agenda Item 9.13 
 
External Email:This email was sent from outside the organisation, please be cautious with links and 
attachments in the email. 
 
 
General Manager - WSC 
 
Dear Ms Miscamble 
 
On behalf of Southern Highlands Bridge Club I respectfully request that Item 9.13 scheduled for 
tonight's Council Meeting be deferred until the first Council meeting in the new year. 
 
The main issues which have prompted this request being: 
 
   -  that our ongoing negotiations with Moss Vale Golf Club (MVGC) have been temporarily 
suspended given the untimely death of the President of 
(MVGC) some weeks ago, and the absence of our club president who is currently overseas. 
Consequently it will not be appropriate to resume or discussions until mid December, and 
 
   -  given there is no urgency for SHBC to surrender the lease, or for the Council to seek to resolve 
the matter, it is somewhat premature to consider the Council Officer's recommendations stated in 
the agenda paper at this point time, and 
 
   -  the deferment will provide us with an opportunity to resume our negotiations with MGVC and 
their new president, and then provide Council with an update in the new year. 
 
Kind regards 
 
Craig Curry 
 
 




